







Published: Fanuary 3, 2023

Effective: April 3, 2023



AFFILIATE PRICE LIST

AFFILIATION | SERVICES | PROGRAM FEES | LITERATURE | RESOURCES

Published by the Lifesaving Society. January 2023 Printing.

Copyright 2023 by the Royal Life Saving Society Canada. Reproduction, by any means, of materials contained in this book is prohibited unless authorized by the publisher. Requests should be directed to the Alberta and Northwest Territories office (see back cover for contact information).

The Lifesaving Society is Canada's Drowning Prevention Charity. The Society works to prevent drowning and water-related injury through its training programs, Water Smart® public education, water-incident research, aquatic safety management services, and lifesaving sport.

Annually, over 1,200,000 Canadians participate in the Society's swimming, lifesaving, lifeguard, and leadership training programs. The Society sets the standard for aquatic safety in Canada and certifies Canada's National Lifeguards.

The Society is an independent, charitable organization educating Canadian lifesavers since the first Lifesaving Society Bronze Medallion Award was earned in 1896.

The Society represents Canada internationally as an active member of the Royal Life Saving Society and the International Life Saving Federation. The Society is the Canadian governing body for lifesaving sport - a sport recognized by the International Olympic Committee and the Commonwealth Games Federation.

Water Smart*, Swim for Life*, Swim to Survive*, and Lifesaving Society are registered trademarks of the Royal Life Saving Society Canada. Trademarks other than those owned by the Lifesaving Society used in this document belong to their registered owners.

Contents

Contacting The Lifesaving Society
Ordering Supplies
Shipping1
Making Payment
Charitable Mandate
Our Guarantee
Affiliation and Service Fees2
Program Fees
Learn to Swim3
Lifesaving 4
Assistant Lifeguarding5
Lifeguarding6
Lifesaving First Aid
Lifesaving Sport9
Education and Proficiency10
Boating
First Responder13
Safety Management
Water Smart Education
Leadership
Literature List
Drowning Prevention Resources

Contacting The Lifesaving Society

• Phone: 780-415-1755

Call from 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM, Monday – Friday or leave a message on the voice mail after hours.

• Fax: 780-427-9334

Email: experts@lifesaving.org

• Mail or Visit Us:

Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories 13123 – 156 Street NW Edmonton, AB T5V 1V2

Ordering Supplies

- 1. Place your order online at shop.lifesaving.org
- 2. Orders can be picked up from the office during regular business hours. Please call ahead to confirm a pick up time.
- 3. For shipping, please allow 5-10 business days for delivery.

Shipping

- 1. Orders will be shipped by Canada Post unless special shipping instructions are provided.
- All items are shipped pre-paid. Shipping costs are included on all items. Additional shipping charges may be added to your bill for items not included on this price list or orders that require special shipping.

Making Payment

- Payment can be made at the time of ordering by cash, cheque, VISA, MasterCard, e-transfer or the office can invoice the affiliate. Packing slips will be included with your order and invoices will be sent directly to the affiliate's finance department. Hold onto the packing slip as it will assist you in reconciling your invoices and credit card receipts.
- 2. Payment is due within 30 days. Statements are sent out at the end of each month to affiliates with outstanding balances.

Charitable Mandate

By making a purchase, you support our charitable mandate to prevent drowning and water-related injury.

Our Guarantee

The Lifesaving Society has a strong service record with a reputation for innovation and excellence. The Society stays connected to our affiliates by listening to needs and responding to requests for program support and product diversity. A full complement of administrative, programming and technical support staff is just a phone call away. We are always ready to provide a comprehensive one call does it all system available to all.

Product Returns

Reutrns will be accepted for credit / refund, provided the purchased product has not been used and are the most current edition. Items must be returned within 30 days. Return items with a copy of the receipt or invoice.

Warranty

Products manufactured by the Lifesaving Society will be warranted by the Lifesaving Society for one year from the date of purchase for manufacturing defects. The Lifesaving Society does not assume responsibility for damage resulting from use, abuse, or normal wear and tear. Once the product has been used by the customer, the Lifesaving Society is no longer responsible for any damages due to normal wear and tear to the product.

The Lifesaving Society strives to find the best products for a reasonable price. Some of our products come with a supplier's warranty. If this applies, the Suppliers Warranty Guidelines will be delivered with the product, and these must be followed or the warranty will be void. The Lifesaving does not provide any additional warranty coverage for these products.

AFFILIATION & SERVICES

ANNUAL AFFILIATION FEES	;
ITEM DESCRIPTION	PRICE
Aquatic Affiliate Delivery Partner: One (1) Aquatic Facility	250.00
Aquatic Affiliate Delivery Partner: Two (2) to Five (5) Aquatic Facilities	500.00
Aquatic Affiliate Delivery Partner: Six (6) to Ten (10) Aquatic Facilities	1,500.00
Aquatic Affiliate Delivery Partner: Eleven (11) or more Aquatic Facilities	2,750.00
Associate Affiliate Delivery Partner: No Aquatic Facility	200.00
Individual Affiliate Delivery Partner	125.00
BOAT Only Affiliate Delivery Partner	55.00
Corresponding Partner	55.00

SERVICE FEES	
ITEM DESCRIPTION	PRICE
Safety Management	
Expert Standards & Safety Consultation (Plus Expenses) Members (per hour) Non-Members (per hour)	125.00 275.00
Comprehensive Aquatic Safety Audit	5000.00
Lifeguard Positioning Analysis	2000.00
Direct Delivery	
Program Delivery & In-service Training (Plus Expenses) Members (per hour) Non-Members (per hour)	75.00 100.00
Lifesaving Sport	
Club Activation	10.00
Registered Athlete Fee	20.00
Equipment Rental	Contact Office
Other	
Buddy the Lifeguard Dog Mascot Rental (shipping not included)	50.00

PROGRAM FEES

Exam Fees, Recognition Items, Literature, & Resources

LEARN TO SWIM

SWIM TO	SURVIVE® &	SWIM TO SURVIVE+®	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		² Colour Certificate 8.5" x 11"	1.00
		² Silicone Wristband	2.00
		² Temporary Tattoos (pack of 100)	25.00
LITERATURE	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE
¹ Award Guide	12.00	Rack Card (pack of 100)	20.00
² Activity Guide	5.25	Poster 11" x 17"	1.50
		Brochure (pack of 50)	15.00
	SWIM F	OR LIFE®	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		¹ Swim Ribbon (all levels)	0.70
		¹ Swim Report (all levels)	0.25
		² Temporary Tattoos (pack of 100)	25.00
		RESOURCES	PRICE
		Brochure (pack of 50)	15.00
	SWIMAE	BILITIES®	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		¹ Swim Ribbon (all levels)	0.70
		¹ Swim Report (all levels)	0.25
		RESOURCES	PRICE
		Rack Card (pack of 100)	20.00
		Poster 11" x 17"	1.50
		Brochure (pack of 50)	15.00

LIFESAVING

CANADIAN	SWIM PATROL	
	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
	² Rookie, Ranger, or Star Patrol Kit Includes: -Ten (10) Crests, Wall Charts, Swim Reports -One (1) Sheet of Seals	30.00
	² Rookie, Ranger, or Star Patrol Crest	1.50
	² Rookie, Ranger, & Star Patrol Seals Includes: -Eleven (11) H20 -Thirteen (13) FA -Eleven (11) Rescue	15.00
	² Rookie, Ranger, or Star Patrol Seals (per sheet) Sold in units of: -Eleven (11) H20 or -Thirteen (13) FA or -Eleven (11) Rescue	7.00
	² Wall Chart	1.50
	¹ Swim Report (all levels)	0.25
JUNIOR LIFE	EGUARD CLUB	
	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
	² Water Recognition Seals Eighteen (18) per sheet: -Swimming Skills -Lifesaving Skills -Community Education -Fitness -Leadership & Teamwork -Lifesaving Knowledge -Competition	7.00 (per type)
	-Lifesaving Fitness Bronze-Lifesaving Fitness Silver-Lifesaving Fitness Gold	17.00 (per type)
	² Waterlog Book	6.00
	² Heat Ribbon	0.70
	² Temporary Tattoos (pack of 100)	25.00

LIFESAVING (CONT.)

JUNIOR LIFEGUARD CLUB (CONT.)			
		RESOURCES	PRICE
		Poster 11" x 17"	1.50
	BRONZ	E STAR	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	15.00	¹ Medal (pack of 12)	36.00
		² Crest (pack of 12)	30.00
		Replacement Medal or Crest	6.00
	BRONZE M	EDALLION	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	15.00	¹ Medal (pack of 12)	36.00
Recertification	12.00	² Crest (pack of 12)	30.00
		Replacement Medal or Crest	6.00
LITERATURE	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE
¹ Canadian Lifesaving Manual	39.50		

ASSISTANT LIFEGUARDING

BRONZE CROSS					
*EXAM FEES PRICE RECOGNITION ITEMS PRICE					
Original	15.00	¹ Medal (pack of 12)	36.00		
Recertification 12.00 ² Crest (pack of 12) 30.0					
		Replacement Medal or Crest	6.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE				
¹ Bronze Cross Course Book	20.00				

LIFEGUARDING

1	NATIONAL LIFE	GUARD -	POOL	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	30.00	² Crest		6.00
Recertification	15.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Alert Manual: Lifeguarding in Action -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal	45.00			

NATIONAL LIFEGUARD - WATERPARK				
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE	
Original	30.00	² Crest	6.00	
Recertification	15.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ Candidate Workbook	5.25			

NATIO	NAL LIFEGUA	ARD - WATERFRONT	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	30.00	² Crest	6.00
Recertification	15.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Alert Manual: Lifeguarding in Action -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal -Waterfront Safety Standards	45.00		

LIFEGUARDING (CONT.)

NATIONAL LIFEGUARD - SURF			
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	30.00	² Crest	6.00
Recertification	15.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Workbook	5.25		

NATIONAL	LIFEGUARD -	SHALLOV	WATER POOL	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	30.00	² Crest		6.00
Recertification	15.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Alert Manual: Lifeguarding in Action -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal	45.00			

LIFESAVING FIRST AID

	CPR & AED	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	10.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Canadian CPR Manual	3.25	

	CPR-BLS	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	15.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Canadian CPR-HCP Manual	12.00	

OXYGEN ADMINISTRATION			
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		10.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Canadian C	xygen Administration Manual	3.25	

	LIFESAVING EMERGENCY FIRST AID				
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE			
Original		15.00			
	LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹Candidate Includ		16.00			

LIFE	SAVING STANDARD FIRST	AID - ORIGINAL
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	20.00	
Recertification	15.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -First Aid Manual -Candidate Workbook	16.00	

AQUATIC EMERGENCY CARE				
*EXAM FEES	PRICE			
Original (effective Sept 1, 2023)	10.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ Aquatic Emergency Care Manual	3.25			

LIFESAVING SPORT

	COMMUNIT	Y OFFICIAL	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	5.00	² Official T-Shirt (blue or white) Sizes: -Small -Medium -Large -XL -XXL -XXXL	10.00
Recertification	5.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -AB/NWT Competition Manual -Canadian Officials Manual -Candidate Workbook	36.00		

	POOL OFFIC	CIAL	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
Original	² C	official T-Shirt (blue or white) Sizes: -Small -Medium -Large -XL -XXL -XXXL	10.00
Recertification	10.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Pac (if candidate does not have one)	36.00		

MEET MANAGER & REFEREE OFFICIAL					
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE		
Original	² C	Official T-Shirt (blue or white) Sizes: -Small -Medium -Large -XL -XXL -XXXL	10.00		
Recertification	15.00				
LITERATURE	PRICE				
¹ Candidate Pac (if candidate does not have one)	36.00				

EDUCATION & PROFICIENCY

		DDECCHOOL DBOELCH	TNCV -
		PRESCHOOL PROFICIE	ENCY
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		5.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Preschool P	roficiency Manual	10.50	
		SWIMABILITIES PROFIC	CIENCY
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		5.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹SwimAbiliti	es Proficiency Manual	10.50	
		STROKE PROFICIEN	CY
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		5.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Stroke Profi	ciency Manual	10.50	

 $^{1}\text{MANDATORY} \parallel ^{2}\text{OPTIONAL}$

EDUCATION & PROFICIENCY (CONT.)

		LIFEGUARD FITNESS SK	ILLS
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		5.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
² Candidate	Workbook	5.25	

AQUATIC AMENITY ATTENDANT				
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE		
Original		10.00		
	LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Lifesaving	Society Attendant Manual	10.50		

SHALLOW WATER ATTENDANT			
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original		10.00	
	LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Lifesaving	Society Attendant Manual	10.50	

WADING POOL ATTENDANT				
	*EXAM FEES	PRICE		
Original		10.00		
	LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -LS Attendant Manual -Candidate Workbook		15.00		

	BEACH ATTENDAN	Т
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	10.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -LS Attendant Manual -Candidate Workbook	15.00	

BOATING

BOAT OPERATOR ACCREDITED TRAINING					
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE		
Original	21.00	¹ Pleasure Craft Operator (PCO) Card	Included in exam fee		
		Replacement PCO Card	10.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE		
¹ BOAT Study Guide - BOAT Study Guide Supplement	10.50	¹PCOC Test Kit Includes: -One (1) copy of each PCOC test (3 in total) -One (1) black-line master of each Correction Grid -One (1) black-line master of the Candidate Record Form -BOAT Administration & Test Protocol Guide -BOAT Study Guide supplement	20.00		
		¹PCOC Class Kit Includes: -Twelve (12) copies of a PCOC test, plus one (1) of each of the other available tests (14 in total) -One (1) black-line master of each Correction Grid -One (1) black-line master of the Candidate Record Form -BOAT Administration & Test Protocol Guide -BOAT Study Guide supplement	75.00		
		Replacement PCOC Test (damaged PCOC Test must be returned)	15.00		

FIRST RESPONDER

	SWIFTWATER RESCUE 1
*EXAM FEES	PRICE
Original	25.00
Recertification	20.00
LITERATURE	PRICE
¹ Swiftwater Rescue Manual	15.75

	SWIFTWATER RESC	CUE 2
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	25.00	
Recertification	20.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Swiftwater Rescue Manual (if candidate does not have one)	15.75	

RLSSC BOAT RESCUE					
*EXAM FEES PRICE RECOGNITION ITEMS					
Original	25.00	² Crest	6.00		
Recertification	20.00				
LITERATURE	PRICE				
² Canadian Lifesaving Manual	39.50				

BOAT RESCUE FOR FIRST RESPONDERS				
*EXAM FEES	PRICE			
Original	25.00			
Recertification	20.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ BOAT Rescue for First Responders Candidate Manual	27.00			

SAFETY MANAGEMENTContact the Office for Delivery Options

	AQUATIC MANAGEMENT TRAINI
*EXAM FEES	PRICE
Original	25.00
Recertification	20.00
LITERATURE	PRICE
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Policies and Procedures -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal	a

AQUATIC SAFETY INSPECTOR							
*EXAM FEES PRICE							
Original	30.00						
Recertification	25.00						
LITERATURE	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE				
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Policies and Procedures -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Aquatic Safety Inspection Report	20.00	² Aquatic Safety Inspection Report	15.75				

AQUATIC SAFETY AUDITOR			
*EXAM FEES	PRICE		
Original	30.00		
Recertification	25.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Candidate Workbook	5.25		

SAFETY MANAGEMENT (CONT.)

	S.E.E. AUDIT	OR	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE		
Original	30.00		
Recertification	25.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE	RESOURCES	
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Candidate Workbook -S.E.E. Audit Report	20.00 ² S.I	E.E. Audit Report	15.75

	AQUATIC SUPERVISOR	TRAINING
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	25.00	
Recertification	20.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Candidate Pac Includes: -Policies and Procedures -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal	15.00	

 1 MANDATORY || 2 OPTIONAL

WATER SMART® EDUCATION Contact the Office for Delivery Options

	CAREGIVER S	SUPERVISION	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		² Colour Certificate 8.5" x 11"	1.00
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Workbook	5.25		
	GRADE 3 BE V	VATER SMART	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		² Colour Certificate 8.5" x 11"	1.00
		² Silicone Wristband	2.00
		² Temporary Tattoos (pack of 100)	25.00
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Teacher Guide	5.25		
¹ Student Workbook	5.25		
	NWT BE WA	ATER SMART	
		RECOGNITION ITEMS	PRICE
		² Colour Certificate 8.5" x 11"	1.00
		² Silicone Wristband	2.00
		² Temporary Tattoos (pack of 100)	25.00
LITERATURE	PRICE		
¹ Award Guide	5.25		

5.25

¹MANDATORY || ²OPTIONAL

²Activity Guide

LEADERSHIP

	SWIM INSTRUCTO	CTOR
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	45.00	
Recertification	36.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -Swim Instructor Award Guide -Swim to Survive Award Guide -Swim for Life Award Guide -Canadian Swim Patrol Award Guide -Swim & Lifesaving Instructor Manual -Leadership Reference Manual -Swim to Survive Activity Guide -Policies and Procedures -One (1) Swim Report -Pac Box	65.00	
¹ Swim Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50	

	LIFESAVING INSTRUCTOR	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	45.00	
Recertification	36.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -Lifesaving Instructor Award Guide -Bronze Medals Award Guide -CPR & AED Award Guide -Bronze Cross Course Book -Bronze Medals Lesson Plans -JLC Lesson Plans -Policies and Procedures -Pac Box	50.00	
¹ Lifesaving Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50	
¹ MANDATORY ² OPTIONAL		

SW	/IM & LIFESAVIN	IG INSTRUCTOR
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	55.00	
Recertification	36.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -Swim & Lifesaving Instructor Award Guide -Swim to Survive Award Guide -Swim for Life Award Guide -Canadian Swim Patrol Award Guide -Swim & Lifesaving Instructor Manual -Lifesaving Instructor Award Guide -Bronze Medals Award Guide -CPR & AED Award Guide -Leadership Reference Manual -Swim to Survive Activity Guide -Bronze Cross Course Book -Bronze Medals Lesson Plans -JLC Lesson Plans -Policies and Procedures -One (1) Swim Report -Pac Box	100.00	
¹ Swim & Lifesaving Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50	

	SWIMABILITIES INSTRUCTOR	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	15.00	
Recertification	10.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
¹ Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -SwimAbilities Instructor Award Guide -SwimAbilities Award Guide -SwimAbilities Reference Manual	15.50	

LEADERSHIP (CONT.)

NA1	TIONAL LIFEGUARD INSTRU	JCTOR
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	55.00	
Recertification	36.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -National Lifeguard Instructor Award Guide -National Lifeguard Award Guide -National Lifeguard Lesson Plans -Candidate Workbook -Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards -Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal -Pac Box	50.00	
¹ National Lifeguard Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50	

LIFE	SAVING FIRST AII	D INSTRUCTOR		
*EXAM FEES	PRICE			
Original or Transfer	50.00			
Recertification	36.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -First Aid Instructor Award Guide -First Aid Award Guide -Leadership Reference Manual -First Aid Manual -Candidate Workbook -Policies and Procedures -Pac Box	50.00			

LIFESAVING FIRST AID INSTRUCTOR (CONT.) LITERATURE PRICE 1First Aid Instructor Recertification 10.50 Award Guide

	LIFESAVING SPORT COA
*EXAM FEES	PRICE
Original	25.00
Recertification	10.00
LITERATURE	PRICE
¹Coach Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -Lifesaving Sport Coach Awa Guide -JLC Lesson Plans -Coaching Lifesaving. The Technical Manual for Lifesaving Coaches -AB/NWT Competition Manu -Playground to Podium Brochure -Policies and Procedures	

	OFFICIALS INSTR	UCTOR		
*EXAM FEES	PRICE			
Original	25.00			
Recertification	10.00			
LITERATURE	PRICE			
¹ Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Officials Award Guide -Officials Lesson Plans -Canadian Officials Manual -AB/NWT Competition Manual	50.00			

LEADERSHIP (CONT.)

ED	UCATION & PROFICIENCY	/ INSTRUCTOR	
*EXAM FEES	PRICE		
Original	25.00		
Recertification	15.00		
LITERATURE	PRICE		
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -Education & Proficiency Instructor Award Guide -Education & Proficiency Programs Award Guide -National Lifeguard Lesson Plans -Attendant Manual -Lifeguard Fitness Skills Candidate Workbook -Pac Box	25.00		

	BOAT INSTRUCTOR
*EXAM FEES	PRICE
Original or Transfer	25.00
Recertification	15.00
LITERATURE	PRICE
¹ Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -BOAT Instructor Award Guide -BOAT Study Guide -BOAT Lesson Plans -First Aid Manual -Candidate Workbook -Pac Box	50.00

	FIRST RESPONDER INSTR	RUCTOR
*EXAM FEES	PRICE	
Original	55.00	
Recertification	35.00	
LITERATURE	PRICE	
Instructor Candidate Pac Includes: -Companion Book -First Responder Instructor Award Guide -Boat Rescue Award Guide -Swiftwater Rescue Award Guide -First Responder Lesson Plan -Boat Rescue for First Responders Candidate Manual -Swiftwater Rescue Manual -Pac Box	Contact Office	

LITERATURE LIST

LEARN TO SWIM				
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
¹ Swim to Survive & Swim to Survive Plus Award Guide	12.00	Swim to Survive Activity Guide	5.25	
¹ Swim for Life Award Guide	19.00			
SwimAbilities Award Guide	15.75			
MANUALS	PRICE			
Swim Abilities Reference Manual	10.50			
Swim and Lifesaving Instructor Manual	25.00			
LIFESA	/ING & ASSIS	TANT LIFEGUARDING		
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
¹ Canadian Swim Patrol Award Guide	19.00	Canadian Swim Patrol Lesson Plans	5.25	
¹ Bronze Medals Award Guide	19.00	Junior Lifeguard Lesson Plans	5.25	
		Bronze Medals Lesson Plans	5.25	
MANUALS	PRICE			
¹ Canadian Lifesaving Manual	39.50			
Bronze Cross Course Book	20.00			
Swim and Lifesaving Instructor Manual	25.00			
	LIFEGU	ARDING		
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
¹ National Lifeguard Award Guide	22.00	National Lifeguard Pool / Waterpark Lesson Plans	5.25	
		National Lifeguard Waterfront / Surf Lesson Plans	5.25	
		National Lifeguard Recertification Guide	5.25	
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE	
¹ Alert Manual: Lifeguarding in Action	40.00	National Lifeguard Pool Candidate Workbook	5.25	
		National Lifeguard Waterpark Candidate Workbook	5.25	
		National Lifeguard Waterpark Candidate Workbook	5.25	
		National Lifeguard Waterpark Candidate Workbook	5.25	

¹NATIONAL MANDATORY LITERATURE (PRICE INCLUDES \$2.00 TARIFF FROM LIFESAVING SOCIETY CANADA)

LIFESAVING FIRST AID				
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
Lifesaving CPR & AED Award Guide	5.25	CPR & AED Lesson Plans	5.25	
Lifesaving First Aid Award Guide	17.00	Oxygen Administration Lesson Plans	5.25	
Aquatic Emergency Care Award Guide	5.25			
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE	
Canadian CPR & AED Manual	3.35	First Aid Candidate Workbook	5.25	
Canadian CPR-HCP Manual	12.00			
Canadian Oxygen Administration Manual	3.25			
First Aid Manual	18.00			
Aquatic Emergency Care Manual	3.25			
LIFESAVING SPORT				
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
Officials Award Guide	25.50	Officials Lesson Plans	5.25	
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE	
AB/NWT Competition Manual	15.75	Community Official Candidate Workbook	5.25	
Canadian Competition Manual	17.75	Pool Official Candidate Workbook	5.25	
Canadian Officials Manual	37.75			
Coaching Lifesaving. The Technical Manual for Lifesaving Coaches	29.25			
EDUCATION & PROFICIENCY				
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS	PRICE	
Education & Proficiency Programs Award Guide	15.75	Preschool Proficiency Lesson Plans	5.25	
		SwimAbilities Proficiency Lesson Plans	5.25	
		Stroke Proficiency Lesson Plans	5.25	
		Lifeguard Fitness Skills Lesson Plans	5.25	
		Attendant Programs Lesson Plans	5.25	
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE	
Attendant Programs Manual	10.50	Lifeguard Fitness Skills Candidate Workbook	5.25	

LITERATURE LIST (CONT.)

BOAT & FIRST RESPONDER					
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE	LESSON PLANS			
Boat Rescue Award Guide		Boat Instructor Notes	20.00		
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE		
Boat Rescue for First Responders Candidate Manual	27.00	Boat Study Guide	10.50		
Boat Rescue for First Responders Instructor Manual	10.50				
	SAFETY MA	NAGEMENT			
		RESOURCES	PRICE		
		Alberta Public Pool Safety Standards	15.00		
		Public Wading Pool Safety Standards	10.50		
		Waterfront Safety Standards	10.50		
		Lifesaving Society Alberta and Northwest Territories Standards Journal	10.50		
	WATER SMART EDUCATION				
		LESSON PLANS	PRICE		
		Grade 3 Be Water Smart Teacher Guide	5.25		
		NWT Water Smart Program Guide	5.25		
		RESOURCES	PRICE		
		Caregiver Supervision Workbook			
		Grade 3 Be Water Smart Student Workbook			
LEADERSHIP LEADERSHIP					
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE				
Swim Instructor Award Guide	15.75				
Lifesaving Instructor Award Guide	15.75				
Swim and Lifesaving Instructor Award Guide	20.00				
Swim and Lifesaving Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50				
SwimAbilities Instructor Award Guide	15.75				

	LEADE	RSHIP	
AWARD GUIDES	PRICE		
National Lifeguard Instructor Award Guide	15.75		
National Lifeguard Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50		
First Aid Instructor Award Guide	15.75		
First Aid Instructor Recertification Award Guide	10.50		
Lifesaving Sport Coach Award Guide	15.75		
Education and Proficiency Instructor Award Guide	15.75		
Swiftwater Rescue Instructor Award Guide	15.75		
Trainer Award Guide	15.75		
National Trainer Award Guide	15.75		
MANUALS	PRICE	RESOURCES	PRICE
Leadership Reference Manual	20.00	Companion Books	5.25
Leadership Competencies Manual	10.50	Policies and Procedures	5.25

DROWNING PREVENTION RESOURCES

WATER SMART RESOURCES			
RACK CARDS (PACKS OF 100)	PRICE	POSTERS 11"x17"	PRICE
Within Arms' Reach & Active Supervision	20.00	Within Arms' Reach & Active Supervision	1.50
Drowning Hits Close to Home	20.00	Drowning Hits Close to Home	1.50
Don't Drink and Drown	20.00	Don't Drink and Drown	1.50
Be a Water Smart Boater	20.00	Be a Water Smart Boater	1.50
How to Fit a Lifejacket	20.00	How to Fit a Lifejacket	1.50
Know Before You Go	20.00	Know Before You Go	1.50
Be Ice Smart	20.00	Be Ice Smart	1.50
VINYL BANNERS 32"x72"	PRICE	VINYL BANNERS & X-FRAME	PRICE
Within Arms' Reach & Active Supervision	150.00	Within Arms' Reach & Active Supervision	180.00
Drowning Hits Close to Home	150.00	Drowning Hits Close to Home	180.00
Don't Drink and Drown	150.00	Don't Drink and Drown	180.00
Be a Water Smart Boater	150.00	Be a Water Smart Boater	180.00
How to Fit a Lifejacket	150.00	How to Fit a Lifejacket	180.00
Know Before You Go	150.00	Know Before You Go	180.00
Be Ice Smart	150.00	Be Ice Smart	180.00
BROCHURES (PACKS OF 50)	PRICE	PROMOTIONAL ITEMS	PRICE
Within Arms' Reach & Active Supervision	15.00	Tatoos (pack of 100) -Buddy the Lifeguard Dog -Get Caught Wearing Your Lifejacket -Be Water Smart	25.00
Your First 10 Minutes at the Pool	15.00	Buddy the Lifeguard Dog Stickers (roll of 100)	30.00
Your First 10 Minutes at the Beach	15.00	Buddy the Lifeguard Dog Catchers (pack of 100)	12.00

Publications of the Lifesaving Society are available from any Branch office. Inquiries from outside Canada should be directed to the National Office.

Alberta and Northwest Territories Branch

13123 - 156 Street Edmonton, Alberta TSV 1V2 Telephone: (780) 415-1755 Fax: (780) 427-9334

E-mail: experts@lifesaving.org Website: www.lifesaving.org

British Columbia & Yukon Branch

112 - 3989 Henning Drive Burnaby, British Columbia VSC 6N5 Telephone: (604) 299-5450 Fax: (604) 299-5795 E-mail: info@lifesaving.bc.ca

E-mail: info@lifesaving.bc.ca Website: www.lifesaving.bc.ca

Manitoba Branch

#100 - 383 Provencher Boulevard Winnipeg, Manitoba R2H 0G9 Telephone: (204) 956-2124 Fax: (204) 944-8546

E-mail: aquatics@lifesaving.mb.ca Website: www.lifesaving.mb.ca

National Office

1145 Hunt Club Road, Suite 001 Ottawa ON K1V 0Y3 Telephone: (613) 746-5694 Fax: (613) 746-9929

E-mail: experts@lifesaving.ca Website: www.lifesaving.ca

New Brunswick Branch

70 Melissa Street

Fredericton, New Brunswick E3A 6W1

Telephone: (506) 455-5762 Fax: (506) 450-7946 E-mail: info@lifesavingnb.ca Website: www.lifesavingnb.ca

Newfoundland & Labrador Branch

P.O. Box 8065, Station "A" St. John's, Newfoundland A1B 3M9 Telephone: (709) 576-1953

Fax: (709) 738-1475 E-mail: info@lifesavingnl.ca Website: www.lifesavingnl.ca

Nova Scotia Branch

5516 Spring Garden Road, 4th Floor Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 1G6 Telephone: (902) 425-5450 Fax: (902) 425-5606

E-mail: experts@lifesavingsociety.ns.ca Website: www.lifesavingsociety.ns.ca

Ontario Branch

400 Consumers Road Toronto, Ontario M2J 1P8 Telephone: (416) 490-8844 Fax: (416) 490-8766

E-mail: experts@lifeguarding.com Website: www.lifesavingsodety.com

Prince Edward Island Branch

P.O. Box 2411

Charlottetown, Prince Edward Island C1A 8C1

Telephone: (902) 368-7757 Fax: (902) 368-1593

E-mail: info@lifesavingsocietypei.ca Website: www.lifesavingsocietypei.ca

Quebec Branch

4545 Pierre de Coubertin Avenue Montreal, Quebec H1V 082

Telephone: (514) 252-3100 or 1-800-265-3093

Fax: (514) 254-6232

E-mail: alerte@sauvetage.qc.ca Website: www.sauvetage.qc.ca

Saskatchewan Branch

2224 Smith Street

Regina, Saskatchewan S4P 2P4 Telephone: (306) 780-9255 Fax: (306) 780-9498

E-mail: lifesaving@sasktel.net Website: www.lifesavingsociety.sk.ca

